
TO: Board of Administration, Federated FROM: Veronica Solorio 
City Employees’ Retirement System  Benefits Analyst 

SUBJECT: Correct Name for DATE:  October 29, 2024 
Federated Member Gerard C. Manuel 

Approved:  Date:   

RECOMMENDATION 
Acknowledge the correct first name spelling for Federated Member Gerard C. Manuel,  
Recreation Supervisor from Parks and Recreation & Neighborhood Services Department. 
Gerard's first name is spelled with an "r" (Gerard) and not an "l" (Gerald).

BACKGROUND 
At the September 19, 2024, Board meeting, the Federated City Employees’ Retirement 
System Board of Administration approved Gerald C. Manuel for a Deferred Vested 
retirement effective October 15, 2024. 
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